

### 3. Challenge International de la Ville de Differdange



## 10 June 2017

at Differdange (Centre Sportif) Grand Duché of Luxembourg



# International JUDO Tournament

boys and girls U9 - U11 - U13 - U15 - U18



### Informations and Inscription www.jjjdifferdange.lu

Limit date for inscription : 25 mai 2017 - Inscription fee per fighter 7€ - Entrance fee for public 5€

#### Rules and information for the day of competition

Tatamis :	4 combat surfaces, Dimensions 5 x 5 m			
Judoka allowed:	Any Judoka with a valid JUDO passport from its respective national federation, to be presented during the weighing session. For categories: - U13 at least a yellow belt is required - U15 at least a orange belt is required - U18 at least a green belt is required			
Fighting time:	U9 / U11 m/f : 2 minutes U13/U15 m/f : 3 minutes U18 m/f : 4 minutes			
Rewards:	Places 1. to 3. will receive a medal in reference to their position Other combatants will receive an attendance medal.			
	The 3 best clubs will receive a cup (point for a		a 1st place : 2nd place : 3rd place : 4th place :	7 points 4 points 2 points 1 point)
Categories:	Categorie U9 mini-poussins U11 poussins U13 benjamins U15 minimes U18 cadets	Born in 2009-2010 2007-2008 2005-2006 2003-2004 2000-2001-2002	Weighing 8h00 to 8h45 9h00 to 9h30 11h00 to 11h30 13h00 to 13h30 15h00 to 15h30	<b>Fighting</b> begining at 9h00 after the fights of U9 after the fights of U11 after the fights of U13 after the fights of U15
Arbitration:	The fighting will be adjudicated by national and international judges according to the rules in force for the JUDO of the Luxemburg Martial Arts Federation - FLAM. (www.flam.lu)			
Participation fee:	7 Euro per participant (by transfer) or 8 Euro per participant (on the day of the competition)			
Inscriptions:	Exclusively by email to the address inscriptions@jjjdifferdange.lu indicating obligatorily for each fighter. The surname, first name, date of birth, weight and grade. Opening of registration on 20 January 2017.			
Bank details:	Judo et Jiu-Jitsu Club Differdange : IBAN:LU26 1111 0614 2525 0000, SWIFT: CCPLLULL, Bank: Entreprise des P et T, Communication : Participation fee + name of fighter(s)			
Closing registration:	Friday, 26 May 2017 We close the registration to 400 participants. We reserve the right to close the registrations for Certain categories before the closing date, when the quota per category is reached.			
Weighing:	Weigh-in will be done at the indicated times but weigh-in on Friday, June 9, 2017 from 5:30 pm to 6:30 pm			
Legal information:	The organizer declines all responsibility for injuries, accidents or theft. Any form of liability is excluded. Participation in the tournament is done on its own risks and preriles. The fighter is held by his registration to be in possession of the necessary insurance. The participant Judoka accept by their registration the publication of the results, registration of matches and the publication of photos or videos related to the tournament. With its inscription, the fighter declares to be in agreement with the electronic backup of the data necessary for the organization of the tournament, the publication of results and matches on the website of the organizing clubs and for any other publication not mentioned. Any information contained in this publication is for information purposes only and the organizer may, without possibility of regression, to withdraw information respectively change the elements of the tournament.			
Adresse:	Centre Sportif de Differdange, Avenue du Parc des Sports, L-4671 Oberkorn/Differdange G.D. Luxembourg			